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Perscnnel In Attendance

Contractor Representative

Rig Representative

ISP-F10-HR-02

The Company Representative




achmad@inspektindo.com

From: achmad@inspektindo.com

Sent: 16 October 2020 08:29

To: 'CIB-FBOAdmiIn'; 'Rizal Ferdeiansyah'’; ‘admin.cib@inspektindo.com’; 'rruslan4
@slb.com’

Cc: '‘Gemma Anggriawan’; 'Riana’; 'Miswa Rahmawati'; 'Ahmat Safii'

Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 20929 has been created

Chief Ruslan,
As our discussed, due to urgency this task will be handle by add-hoc team.

Salam,
Achmad C

From: CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>

Sent: 15 October 2020 12:32

To: 'Achmad Choironi' <achmad@inspektindo.com>; 'Rizal Ferdeiansyah' <rizal@inspektindo.com>;
admin.cib@inspektindo.com

Cc: rrusland@slb.com; Gemma Anggriawan <GAnggriawan@slb.com>; Riana <GT-TST-JOP@slb.com>; Miswa
Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>

Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 20929 has been created

Pak Achmad,

FYI,
And kindly your help to provide estimate finish date.

Thanks

Best Regards

Miftahu Rizkiyah ( Ita)
CIB-FBOAdmin +62 858-8037-2322

Schiumberger

Kawasan Industri Terpadu Indonesia China (KITIC)
Kavling 17&18, Kawasan Industri GIIC-Kota Deltamas 17530

From: iBase-Notifier <iBase-Notifier@slb.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Gemma Anggriawan <GAnggriawan@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii
<ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; Hilman Ramdan Wijaya <CIB-FBM-
Assistant@slb.com>

Cc: rrusland@slb.com

Subject: New MnO Task ID 20929 has been created

Importance: Low

Schiumberger

Global SBS

Dear Gemma Anggriawan,

Your request has been created. Below are your request details:
1



Base: JOP - Cikarang Integrated Base (CIB) OFS Base

Segment: TS

Sub Segment: TS Surface Testing Services

AU: 0963941 / 36040800

Task Request: Lifting Inspection

Task Details: Date: 15-10-2020 Name of Item: Explosive Bunker Serial Number : LEED 9885 Quantity : 1
ea

To track the activity progress, please click here.

For Admin, to see the request details, please click here.
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